
         City Hall 
 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

           BOARD of SUPERVISORS  San Francisco 94102-4689 
      Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
      Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
  TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 

CC:  
Office of Chair Dorsey 
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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Carla Short, Director, Department of Public Works 

FROM: Monique Crayton, Assistant Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee, Board of Supervisors 

DATE:  January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Danny Sauter on 
January 14, 2025: 

File No.  250051 

Hearing to discuss the City's policies and procedures for procuring, installing, 
and maintaining public trash cans; and requesting the Department of Public 
Works to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 






